February 3, 2026

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
Office of Inspector General

Office of Audit and Evaluation

Washington, DC 20230

George M. Cook

Chief of Staff, performing the nonexclusive functions and
duties of the Director

U.S. Census Bureau

il S

Arthur L. Scott, Jr.
Assistant Inspector General for Audit and Evaluation

Audit of the U.S. Census Bureau’s Enterprise Cybersecurity
Support Contract
Project No. 2026-531

We are initiating an audit of the U.S. Census Bureau’s enterprise cybersecurity support
contract. Our objective is to assess the bureau’s oversight of its enterprise cybersecurity

support contract.

We plan to begin this work immediately. We will contact your audit liaison to schedule an
entrance conference, at which time we will discuss the specific nature of our audit with
you, including our objective and scope, time frames, and any potential requests for data. If
you have any questions about this audit, please contact me at 202-792-4192 or Director for
Census Oversight Amy Jones at 724-343-6921.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation.




